The Three of John Winebrenner German Reformed Churches and First Church of Godin the Harrisburg Area

Winebrenner

“John Winebrenner was born March 25, 1797, in Frederick County, Maryland. He was
baptized and confirmed in the Glades Valley Church, part of the Frederick County German
Reformed circuit. His father, Philip, a second-generation German-American, wanted him to
prepare for a career in business, law, or medicine. But John decided to follow the advice of
his mother, Eve, a pious woman of Scotch and German ancestry, who encouraged him to
pursue his interest in the ministry.”

John Winebrenner initially went to Dickinson College from 1814-1816. Dickenson then
closed due to financial difficulty and infighting. He would then move to Philadelphia where
he would study theology and was ordained in the German Reformed Church in 1820. Upon
graduation, Winebrenner would move to Harrisburg and was given four German Reformed
Church congregations to oversee.

The German Reformed (0Old Salem) Church, located at South 3rd Street

and Chestnut Street, is the oldest standing and continuously operating

= T church building in Harrisburg. “It is now the Salem United Church of Linglestown Church of God - 1827
German Reformed (Old Salem) Ch}erh Christ. Erected in 1822, it represents the second building on this lot 5900 Block of Linglestown Road
34 Street and Chesnut Street, Harrisburg granted by John Harris Jr. for religious purposes. Initially, the German

Lutheran and German Reformed worshipped together. In 1814, the
Lutherans split and founded Zion Lutheran Church on Fourth Street.
An auxiliary building of the Old Salem Church served as a hospital for

wounded troops during the Civil War.”

The Peace Church pastor was John Winebrenner, the founder of the “Church
of God” denomination. Winebrenner was an 1818 graduate of Dickinson
College in Carlisle, Pennsylvania. His sermons, which included favor of
emotional revivals, soon caused dissension within his congregation. In March
1823 he was locked out of the Peace Church (called “the Stone Church in
Shiremanstown”) by his congregation.
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The Linglestown Church of God, organized in 1827, was the village’s first , .
Church of God established by its founder, Reverend John Winebrenner. German Reformed Shoop’s Church
4200 Block of Jonestown Road

Peac Chur. John’s
Road and Trindle Road



	Slide 1: “John Winebrenner was born March 25, 1797, in Frederick County, Maryland. He was baptized and confirmed in the Glades Valley Church, part of the Frederick County German Reformed circuit. His father, Philip, a second-generation German-American, wa

